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MINUTES 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 
June 13, 2013 

 
After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 
1701 N. Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Thursday, 
June 13, 2013, commencing at 2:01 p.m. Chairman Barry T. Smitherman, 
Commissioner David Porter and Commissioner Christi Craddick were present.  
Chairman Smitherman presided. 
 
HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10132: Rate case expenses severed from Gas Utilities Docket No. 
10000 (statement of intent to increase rates for gas service in various counties).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
2. GUD No. 10235: Statement of Intent of West Texas Gas, Inc. to Increase Gas 
Distribution Rates in the Unincorporated Areas of Texas and consolidated 
dockets.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
3. GUD No. 10256: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for the Test Year 
2012 annual interim rate adjustment program for the environs of the Houston 
Division and the Cities of Cut and Shoot, Galena Park, Jacinto City, New 
Waverly, Panorama Village, Roman Forest, South Houston, Southside Place, 
West University Place and Willis, which have ceded jurisdiction to the 
Commission pursuant to GURA §103.003.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
4. GUD No. 10246: Application filed by Texas Gas Service Company, a Division 
of Oneok, Inc.'s 2011 gas reliability infrastructure program rate adjustment for 
the unincorporated areas of the North Texas Service Area.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
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5. GUD No. 10257: Application of CenterPoint Energy Entex for the Test Year 
2012 annual interim rate adjustment program for the environs of the South 
Texas Division and the Cities of Beeville, Eagle Lake, Floresville, Goliad, 
Halletsville, Kenedy, New Braunfels, Nordheim, Pleasanton, San Diego, Schertz, 
Seguin, Selma, Sinton, and Weimar, which have ceded jurisdiction to the 
Commission pursuant to GURA §103.003.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS  
 
6. O&G 09-0275570: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.8 for a permit for a centralized oil and gas waste recycling facility and 
associated pit, EOG-Cooke County Facility, Cooke County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 20-0281126: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of J & J Services 
Company (Operator No. 427662).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
8. O&G 20-0281147: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roco Petroleum, 
Incorporated (Operator No. 723552).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation to 
dismiss. 
 
9. O&G 20-0281148: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roland Oil Company 
(Operator No. 726696).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiners recommendation. 
 
10. O&G 20-0281603: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Diamond S Masada, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 216984).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA   
 
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications with the 
exception of items # 63, 105, and 109 which were passed and items #77, 81, 
85, 97, and 112 were all dismissed, since the operators complied with P-5’s 
requirements: 
 
11. O&G 05-0281326: Application of Trivium Operating, L.L.C. to consider a 
new field designation and to adopt field rules for the proposed Hoffman Lane 
(Woodbine A) Field, Leon County, Texas.  
 
12. O&G 08-0280874: Application of RKI Exploration & Production, L.L.C. to 
consolidate various fields and to adopt field rules for the proposed Red Bluff 
(Consolidated) Field, Loving County, Texas.  
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13. O&G 03-0281245: Application of Century Exploration Houston, L.L.C. to 
consider an MER allowable for the Jacques Lease, Well No. 2, Van Meter, East 
(Yegua, DY) Field, Hardin and Jasper Counties, Texas.  
 
14. O&G 01-0281312: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-
USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the El Regalo Buckhorn Lease, Well 
Nos. 1H and 2H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
 
 
15. O&G 01-0281316: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-
USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Stumberg Estate Lease, Well Nos. 
1H, 2H, 3H and 4H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
 
16. O&G 01-0281318: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-
USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Anthony West Unit, Well No. 1H, 
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
17. O&G 01-0281319: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-
USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Anthony East Unit, Well No. 1H, 
Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
18. O&G 01-0281320: Application of Murphy Exploration & Production Co.-
USA for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Jambers Lease, Well Nos. 9H and 
10H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.  
 
19. O&G 05-0282052: Application of Trivium Operating, L.L.C. for an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Swift Lease, Well No. 2H, Hoffman Lane (Woodbine A) 
Field, Leon County, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 7B-0269817: Enforcement action against the Coryell-Ouachita 
Group, Inc. (Operator No. 851492) for violations of Statewide Rules on the 
Barnhill Lease, Well No. 1, (Drilling Permit No. 677659), Wildcat Field, Coryell 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(g)(i)(I), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.16(b).  
 
21. O&G 20-0281130: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ken-Tex Crude 
Producers, Inc. (Operator No. 455355).  
 
22. O&G 20-0281142: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Revelation Oil & Gas, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 703709).  
 
23. O&G 20-0281604: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Frisco Mineral 
Management, L.L.C. (Operator No. 286710).  
 
24. O&G 20-0281611: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mahler, Kelly 
Operating (Operator No. 522276).  
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25. O&G 20-0281617: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rowland, Rex D. 
(Operator No. 731660).  
 
26. O&G 20-0281618: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SMC Oil & Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 789634).  
 
27. O&G 20-0281619: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of SPH Development, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 809637).  
 
28. O&G 20-0281620: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Stetson Petroleum 
Corp. (Operator No. 819479).  
 
29. O&G 20-0281623: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Trident Corporation 
(Operator No. 869200).  
 
30. O & G 03-0252202: Railroad Commission District 03, Commission-called 
review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Six Lakes 
(Cockfield) (83824 075) Field, Liberty County, Texas.  
 
31. O & G 08-0278654: Railroad Commission District 08, Commission-called 
review of temporary field rules pursuant to 16 TAC §3.43 for the Mi Vida 
(Delaware 4400) (60950 255) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
32. O & G 08-0282532: Whiting Oil and Gas Corporation for authority 
pursuant to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Estes, 
W. A. (#33488) Lease, W. A. Estes (Holt) (94179 200) Field, Ward County, 
Texas.  
 
33. O & G 6E-0282732: Zone Energy, L.L.C. for authority pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Holt, J. R. (#07265) and 
Smith, Mary -A- (#07028) Leases, East Texas (27302 001) Field, Rusk County, 
Texas.  
 
34. O & G 8A-0279851: Warren American Oil Company for authority pursuant 
to 16 TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the N. Wasson Unit 
(#69458), Wasson (95397 001) Field, Yoakum County, Texas.  
 
35. O & G 04-0277858: Apache Corporation for the recommendation of a tight 
gas formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Vicksburg O, T, W, and X 
Formations, Flores, W. (Vksbrg, Geopressure), Flores (Vicksburg, Lower), and 
Samano (Fourth Massive) Fields, Starr County, Texas.  
 
36. Claim by Platinum Exploration, Inc. against the proceeds from the sale of 
salvage recovered during State-funded plugging operations on the following 
well: Platinum Exploration, Inc., (667939), Shannon, J.M.-D- Lease (04436), 
Well No. 6, Elkhorn (Ellenburger) Field, Crocket County, Texas, State-funded 
Plug Code 7C-17935.  
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RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  
 
37. O&G 20-0281956: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Energas Corp. 
(Operator No. 251866).  
 
38. O&G 20-0281781: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Argent Petroleum 
Corporation (Operator No. 029720).  
 
39. O&G 20-0281782: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Blackburn, Ruth B  
(Operator No. 073063).  
 
40. O&G 20-0281785: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Carpco Efficient 
Energy Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 133490).  
 
41. O&G 20-0281786: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Chisholm Oil & Gas, 
LC (Operator No. 149453).  
 
42. O&G 20-0281788: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Cleveland Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 160453).  
 
43. O&G 20-0281789: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Coley, Thomas 
(Operator No. 167321).  
 
44. O&G 20-0281791: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of D & L Operating Co.  
(Operator No. 196477).  
 
45. O&G 20-0281793: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DSB Energy, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 229365).  
 
46. O&G 20-0281794: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of DTE Gas Resources, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 235802).  
 
47. O&G 20-0281796: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of El Jefe Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 250185).  
 
48. O&G 20-0281797: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fambrough, Tim D.  
(Operator No. 261260).  
 
49. O&G 20-0281799: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Forbes, C. C. 
Company (Operator No. 275603).  
 
50. O&G 20-0281801: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Golden, Marty Joe  
(Operator No. 312774).  
 
51. O&G 20-0281802: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Great Texas Crude, 
Inc. (Operator No. 328774).  
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52. O&G 20-0281803: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hays, John H. 
(Operator No. 369100).  
 
53. O&G 20-0281804: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of HCE Operating, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 369827).  
 
54. O&G 20-0281806: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Holli-Tex Supply Co. 
(Operator No. 393278).  
 
55. O&G 20-0281807: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Knutson Oil & Gas  
(Operator No. 474450).  
 
56. O&G 20-0281808: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Konantz, Ronald J. 
Inc. (Operator No. 474900).  
 
 
57. O&G 20-0281809: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of LTS Oil & Gas”  
(Operator No. 511745).  
 
58. O&G 20-0281810: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Lufkin Production 
Company, Inc. (Operator No. 512248).  
 
59. O&G 20-0281811: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mesquite Land & 
Minerals Co. (Operator No. 561921).  
 
60. O&G 20-0281813: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Morin, Joseph P  
(Operator No. 586569).  
 
61. O&G 20-0281814: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mineral Technologies, 
Inc. (Operator No. 593635).  
 
62. O&G 20-0281815: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mustang Fuel 
Corporation (Operator No. 596921).  
 
63. O&G 20-0281816: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Nabers, Lynn, The 
Estate Of (Operator No. 598675).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
64. O&G 20-0281818: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of New Territory 
Petroleum (Operator No. 606611).  
 
65. O&G 20-0281820: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of O.G.P. Operating, Inc.  
(Operator No. 617041).  
 
66. O&G 20-0281821: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of OGL Holdings, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 619265).  
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67. O&G 20-0281822: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Old Pine Energy 
Corporation (Operator No. 621144).  
 
68. O&G 20-0281823: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of OZTX Oil & Gas, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 630575).  
 
69. O&G 20-0281824: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pierco Energy Corp.  
(Operator No. 665422).  
 
70. O&G 20-0281826: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Premium Exploration 
Company (Operator No. 676051).  
 
71. O&G 20-0281827: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Rebel Production 
Company (Operator No. 696251).  
 
72. O&G 20-0281831: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sedco Operating, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 763159).  
 
73. O&G 20-0281833: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sonco Holdings, L.L.C.  
(Operator No. 801653).  
 
74. O&G 20-0281835: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Stiff and Whisnand 
Oil, L.L.C. (Operator No. 821761).  
 
75. O&G 20-0281837: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of U S Energy Corp. Of 
Amer. Inc. (Operator No. 875391).  
 
76. O&G 20-0281838: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of V.L.M. Company  
(Operator No. 880382).  
 
77. O&G 20-0281839: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Vinson Exploration  
(Operator No. 886105).  
The Commission dismissed this item. 
 
78. O&G 20-0281840: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Waggner, Fred 
(Operator No. 889880).  
 
79. O&G 20-0281842: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Warren, Earl T. 
 (Operator No. 897730).  
 
80. O&G 20-0281844: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wildcat Cement Co. 
 (Operator No. 923295).  
 
81. O&G 20-0282616: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Apache Corporation  
(Operator No. 027200).  
The Commission dismissed this item. 
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82. O&G 20-0282617: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of B. & L. Oil Company  
(Operator No. 040737).  
 
83. O&G 20-0282618: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bayer, Arthur 
 (Operator No. 057975).  
 
84. O&G 20-0282619: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Conner-Marrs 
Company (Operator No. 172005).  
 
85. O&G 20-0282621: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Doege, Donald 
 (Operator No. 221957).  
The Commission dismissed this item. 
 
86. O&G 20-0282622: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of E & E Construction 
Company (Operator No. 238524).  
 
87. O&G 20-0282623: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Goforth Production 
Company (Operator No. 312535).  
 
88. O&G 20-0282625: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Indian Exploration, 
Inc. (Operator No. 423771).  
 
89. O&G 20-0282626: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Jenex Petroleum 
Corporation (Operator No. 431135).  
 
90. O&G 20-0282627: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Loudon Operating 
Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 509363).  
 
91. O&G 20-0282628: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of LTX Oil Company, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 511755).  
 
92. O&G 20-0282629: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mcguffin, Joe Jr. 
 (Operator No. 549892).  
 
93. O&G 20-0282630: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Midway Operating 
Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 566398).  
 
94. O&G 20-0282631: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mogul Operating, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 573652).  
 
95. O&G 20-0282632: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of O & O Operators, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 617028).  
 
96. O&G 20-0282633: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oilton Resources, Inc. 
(Operator No. 621012).  
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97. O&G 20-0282634: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of OK Sooner Energy 
Prod Svcs, L.L.C. (Operator No. 621056).  
The Commission dismissed this item. 
 
98. O&G 20-0282635: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Origin Prod Co. 
Gonzales Prop., L.L.C. (Operator No. 625627).  
 
99. O&G 20-0282636: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of P, B & B Operating, 
Inc. (Operator No. 631644).  
 
100. O&G 20-0282637: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Petrosearch 
Operating Co., L.L.C. (Operator No. 660938). 
 
101. O&G 20-0282638: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Phillips, Jack L. Co.  
(Operator No. 663109).  
 
102. O&G 20-0282639: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Quest EMG, Inc. 
(Operator No. 684615).  
 
103. O&G 20-0282640: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Reneau Oil Co.  
(Operator No. 701746).  
 
104. O&G 20-0282641: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Reneau, James Seed 
Co. (Operator No. 701747).  
 
105. O&G 20-0282642: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sendero Energy, Inc. 
(Operator No. 766971).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
106. O&G 20-0282643: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sibley Creek 
Ranches, L.L.C. (Operator No. 779273).  
 
107. O&G 20-0282644: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of South Oil, Inc.  
(Operator No. 802623).  
 
108. O&G 20-0282645: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Spitfire Partners, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 809960).  
 
109. O&G 20-0282646: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sunray Energy, Inc.  
(Operator No. 829639).  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
110. O&G 20-0282647: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of United Operating, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 877448).  
 
111. O&G 20-0282648: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Upland Resources 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 878931).  
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112. O&G 20-0282649: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Wischkaemper, 
Kenneth(Operator No. 932970).  
The Commission dismissed this item. 
 
113. O&G 20-0282650: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Woolley, Gary W.  
(Operator No. 941486).  
 
114. O&G 20-0282613: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of XOG Operating, 
L.L.C. (Operator No. 945921).  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following orders: 
 
115. O&G 7B-0277537: Enforcement action against Arleand Resources 
(030807) for violation of Statewide Rules on the Alfred -B- Herring (09724) 
Lease, Well No. 1, Coleman County Regular Field, Coleman County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 
116. O&G 7B-0278466: Enforcement action against Arleand Resources 
(030807) for violation of Statewide Rules on the J.E. Reed West (25193) Lease, 
Well No. 1, California Creek (Canyon Sand) Field, Fisher County, Texas; 
Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
117. O&G 7B-0275659: Enforcement action against Arleand Resources 
(030807) for violation of Statewide Rules on the M. Reed (24548) Lease, Well 
No. 1 and Tank Battery, California Creek (Canyon Sand) Field, Fisher County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
118. O&G 10-0273141: Enforcement action against Sofamco, Inc. (80096)for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Menke Lease, Well No. 1 (621596), Wildcat 
Field, Randall County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I) and 
3.14(d)(12).  
 
119. O&G 10-0276015: Enforcement action against Sofamco, Inc. (800296) for 
violation of Statewide Rules on the Bush (07796) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat 
Field, Potter County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3 and 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I).  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
120. O&G 04-0268158: JIN Petroleum, L.L.C. (Operator No. 432947) 
enforcement action regarding the Ramirez, Julian R. Est Lease, Well No. 3 
(RRC No. 042813) and Ramirez, Julian R. Est -A- Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 
044648), Edlasater, W. (Mirando 1950) Field, Zapata County, Texas. Violation 
of Statewide Rule §3.14(b)(2).  
 
121. O&G 04-0280296: K-Ser-A Operating Co., Inc. (Operator No. 448979) 
enforcement action regarding the Muston (09704) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 1A, 
Rincon, West (3580 SD.) Field, Starr County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule 
§3.14(b)(2).  
 
122. O&G 7B-0278465: PGI Operating, L.L.C. (Operator No. 630825) 
enforcement action regarding the Sweetwater Canyon Sand Unit (08087) Lease, 
Well Nos. 8, 17, 22, 49, 50, 53R, 56, 57, 58, 59, 61, 64, 65, and 73, 
Sweetwater (Canyon Sand) Field, Fisher County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rule §3.14(b)(2).  
 
123. O&G 02-0279381: Plains Exploration & Prod. Co. (Operator No. 667862) 
enforcement action regarding the Bernice Unit Lease, Well No. 2H (Permit No. 
748544), Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, Karnes County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).  
 
124. O&G 03-0278247: Oil Well Buyers Corp. (Operator No. 620960) 
enforcement action regarding the Gulf-Deussen Fee -A- (02710) Lease, Well No. 
1, Liberty, South Field, Liberty County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 
§§3.14(b)(2) and 3.15(1)(3).  
 
125. O&G 04-0278296: Sonco Trucking & Backhoe Service, L.L.C. (Operator 
No. 801654) enforcement action regarding the Elliff Compressor Station, 
Nueces County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rule §3.8(f)(1).  
 
 
126. O&G 04-0282470: Safari Production Company, Inc. (Operator No. 
743197) enforcement action regarding the Lauro Lopez Lease, Well No. 4ST 
(RRC No. 165634) Travis Ward (Wilcox) Field, Jim Hogg County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3(2) and (3), and 3.73(I).  
 
127. O&G 7B-0261216: Spindletop Oil & Gas Company (Operator No. 809930) 
enforcement action regarding the Harms Lease, Well No. 3C (RRC No. 085787) 
Reno (Congl.) Field, Parker County, Texas; and Harms (25849) Lease, Well No. 
1, Springtown (Caddo) Field, Parker County, Texas. Violation of Statewide 
Rules §§3.14(b)(2) and 3.14(b)(3).  
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128. O&G 7B-0276708: Arabella Petroleum Company, L.L.C. (Operator No. 
028692) enforcement action regarding the Crow Estate (30567) Lease, Well No. 
1, Wildcat Field, Jones County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules §§3.3(1) 
and (2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(4)(G)(i)(I), 3.13(b)(1)(B) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
129. O&G 7B-0280152: Slate Holdings, Inc. (Operator No. 787112) 
enforcement action regarding the Mitchell, J.L. Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 
110965), W.G.C. (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas. Violation of 
Statewide Rules §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.13(b)(1)(B).  
 
130. O&G 7C-0276744: Ultra Oil & Gas, Inc. (Operator No. 875633) 
enforcement action regarding the Ecker Lease, Well No. 1 (Permit No. 648469), 
Wildcat Field, Runnels County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 
§§3.13(b)(2)(A)(i) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
131. O&G 7C-0277165: Michael D. Lillis, Sole Proprietor (Operator No. 500740) 
enforcement action regarding the Denis (15365) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 4, Bo-
John (Tiller) Field, Tom Green County, Texas. Violation of Statewide Rules 
§§3.3(2) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
132. O&G 09-0275508: Kurt D. Elliott dba Kuran Resources (Operator No. 
478805) enforcement action regarding the Reilly, H. "A"- (26675) Lease, Well 
Nos. 7E and E1, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas. 
Violation of Statewide Rule §3.73(I).  
 
133. LP-Gas 2402: Heritage Operating, L.P. (License No. 10107) enforcement 
action regarding the Princeton ISD - Harper Elem, Aux. Services, 8080 CR 398, 
Princeton, Collin County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rules §§9.135 and 
9.101(b)(1).  
 
134. LP-Gas 2414: Amerigas Propane, L.P. (License No. 09670) enforcement 
action regarding the Amerigas Propane, LP, 2791 Hwy. 83 N., Uvalde, Uvalde 
County, Texas. Violation of LP-Gas Safety Rule §9.202.  
 
135. GUD 10206: DOW Pipe Line Company (Company ID No. 0046) 
enforcement action regarding the 19877 Unit of Company, Angleton, Brazoria 
County, Texas. Violation of the Pipeline Safety Regulations 49 CFR 192.917 
and 49 CFR 192.935(a).  
 
136. GUD 10227: DOW Chemical Company (Company ID No. 5100) 
enforcement action regarding the 1014 System of Company ID 5100, Angleton, 
Brazoria County, Texas. Violation of Pipeline Safety Regulation 49 CFR 
192.921(d).  
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137. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007482: Foundation Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
15202 Walters (Shanemoss Ct.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007640: Franklin Excavation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
23110 Crossbend Dr. (Cinco Park Place), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007677: All Good Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 20400 Blk. Schiel Rd. (Mason Rd.), Cypress, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention Docket No. 007732: MSF Electric, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
14723 T. C. Jester Blvd. (FM 1960), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention Docket No. 013097: Roto Rooter enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) 
and 18.10(b), at 121 Parkwood Ln. (Driftwood), Levelland, Hockley County, 
Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention Docket No. 016872: Franklin Excavation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 3614 Maple Glen Dr., Humble, Harris County, Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention Docket No. 017790: Power Jack Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 401 Jackson St., Krum, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019037: Ken Raska enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 5619 Bridlewood Dr., Richmond, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
145. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019041: Atkins Brothers Equipment 
Company, Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline 
Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3908 Barnes Bridge Rd. (Mandalay), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019245: Texstar Enterprises, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13590 N. Central Expressway (I 635), 
Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
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147. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019531: J'S Plumbing enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 111 
4th (Union), Whitesboro, Grayson County, Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019598: Arrow Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 707 W. Green Belt Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019654: Economics Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 1106 New York, Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019734: RGV Concrete - Crawford 
Construction enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 7401 N. 10th (Trenton), 
McAllen, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
151. Damage Prevention Docket No. 019924: Horseshoe Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1212 N. Robinson (Conroe Street), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020430: Randy Nash enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2900 
Trail Lake, Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020526: Nick's Electrical Service 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8270 White Oak, Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention Docket No. 020707: J.G. Hollins enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 5231 Darling St. (Detering), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022478: Resicom, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1915 Lockwood (Erastu), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022708: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 2952 Mistywood Ln., Cibolo, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022905: Houston Pool Design enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 17410 Pikes Peek Ct., Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  
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158. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022943: Cummings Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), and 18.11(b), at 403 N.E. Access Rd., Mount Vernon, Franklin 
County, Texas.  
 
159. Damage Prevention Docket No. 022953: Alpha Bldg., Corp. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3100 Roosevelt (VFW Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023003: AT&T enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.4(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1809 Gable Stone Ln. (Cottage Brook Ln.), Pearland, 
Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
161. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023097: Ken Do Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 
18.11(b), at 471 Crockett, Lewisville, Denton County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023105: Mechanical Technology 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14300 Coyote Trail (Tim Foster), El Paso, El 
Paso County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023119: T & R Excavation, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3140 FM 407, Highland Village, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023160: Franklin Excavation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 27 S. Crisp Morning Cir., The Woodlands, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
165. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023217: Resicom, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 3205 Doyle St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023218: Sorenson Electric, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3504 Pillar (Ross Station), Plano, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023282: J. W. Burgess, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Greenhill Rd. (Sam Page Rd.), Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas.  
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168. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023290: Enrique Altamiramo enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 18551 Meadows Way, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023509: JT Dersner, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
910 Lindsey, McKinney, Collin County, Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023516: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
809 Martin St. (Summit St.), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023558: Resicom, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 105 Westfield St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023563: Rudy's Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
7626 Lavender St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023612: First Light Consulting 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 406 Krebs Ln. (Wilson St.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
 
174. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023637: City of Dallas enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 717 
Fabrication (Sylvan), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023657: Pools & Palms Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 124 Winding Brook Dr., Lumberton, Hardin 
County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023663: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 111 Industrial Dr. (Bus. 287), Kennedale, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1923 Fort Ave., Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023687: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 45 Willow Dr. (Maple Terrace Dr.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
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179. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023688: PSB enforcement action for 
violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(a), 18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 210 Poplar, El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023706: City of Amarillo enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1503 S. Lincoln (S.E. 15th), Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023710: A &J Bobcat Service, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 623 Alta Mere Dr. (Green Oaks Blvd.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023742: E.P Techworks enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at Coronado Ridge (Finedale), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023744: Rudy's Contracting enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15602 Alta Mesa Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023754: PM Construction (IPR Family of 
Companies) enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2820 Ruiz (N.W. 26th), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023755: Ramsey & McCulla Underground 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 1523 E. Highway 82 (Hillcrest), Nocona, Montague County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023758: Brazos Paving, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 410 S. Texas Ave. (University Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
187. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023772: SER Construction Partners, Ltd. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 600 Super (4500 Crites), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023784: Rite-Way Foundation 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2607 Chandler St., Kilgore, Gregg County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023800: BK Mechanical Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 125 Glenshire St., Lumberton, Hardin County, 
Texas.  
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190. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023821: Blue Concrete & Coating 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 18 W. Old Sterling Cir. (Valcourt Pl.), The 
Woodlands, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023831: Herrera Concrete enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 
13100 Lookout Mountain Ct., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023846: AAA Sanitation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 306 Wood St. (Woodland St.), Athens, Henderson County, 
Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023849: Resicom, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 4617 Rawley St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023856: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 306 Wood St. (Woodland St.), Athens, Henderson County, Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023857: AAA Sanitation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 306 Wood St. (Woodland St.), Athens, Henderson County, 
Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023871: Resicom, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 4422 Nichols St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023885: CPS Energy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6082 
FM 1628 (Hwy. 87), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
198. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023904: Texas A&M University Utilities & 
Energy Mgmt enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Bright Complex TAMU, College Station, Brazos 
County, Texas.  
 
199. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023913: Haarmeyer Electric enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1 Stonebridge Church Dr., The Woodlands, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
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200. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023918: City of Ft. Worth Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 3800 W. 5th St. (Dorothy), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas. 
 
201. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023931: Ark Contracting Services 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1507 Goliad, Arlington, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023943: City of Brownwood enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
1309 Ave. A (1st St.), Brownwood, Brown County, Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023945: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6545 Hwy. 21, Unknown, Burleson County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023953: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at High Meadow and Evergreen, Flower Mound, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
205. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023959: JC Hernandez enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 2201 Ira Woods Ave. (Kimball), Grapevine, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023960: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Lexi Lane & Bienski Pkwy. (W. Villa Maria), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023982: Laguana Enterprises enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1 Fournace Gardens Dr. (Newcastle), Bellaire, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention Docket No. 023989: Reliable Signal & Lighting 
Solutions, L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline 
Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at intersection of Beechnut St. & 
Winkleman Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024006: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.8(a) and 18.11(a), at N. Brook (Warren), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, 
Texas.  
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210. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024007: A & M Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at N. Brook (Warren), Wichita Falls, Wichita County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024016: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e), 18.11(b) and 18.4(a), at 3140 E. Lucas, Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024018: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 7300 Blk. Dane St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024020: City of Quanah enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
910 W. 9th (Combs), Quanah, Hardeman County, Texas.  
 
214. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024023: Burnett Ranches, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Industrial Blvd. (Hwy. 207 Industrial Blvd.), 
Panhandle, Carson County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024044: City of Bartlett enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
1111 W. Clark St. (Crawford), Bartlett, Williamson County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024054: Atlas Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Enfield (Kate Schenck), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024063: Romans Fence Co, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 19035 Rion Hill Ct. (Russetbend), Cypress, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024064: Gary's Plumbing enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5332 Quail Run St., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024068: City of Corsicana enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 819 E. Park (N. 5th St.), Corsicana, Navarro County, 
Texas.  
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220. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024079: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 1304 Leuda St. (Virginia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024081: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1228 E. Leuda St. (Virginia Ave.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024085: Lennar Homes enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 2825 Houston Wood Dr., Fort Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024086: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 1875 Rivercrest (Magnolia), Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
224. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024094: Quality Utility Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Gallilee Road (Moore Lane), Hallsville, Harrison 
County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024100: J. W. Burgess, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at Sam Page Rd. and Green Hill Rd., Longview, Gregg 
County, Texas.  
 
226. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024104: Standard Utility enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 
2500 Strath Field Ln. (Lilyfield Dr. & Strath Field Ln.), Trophy Club, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024114: Level Check Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1018 Margate Ct., Pearland, Brazoria 
County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024120: Hector Barrera Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 36 Palamira Hill (Palmira Way), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024129: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 3377 Westheimer Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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230. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024131: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 1610 Shady Oaks Drive (Memory Lane), Conroe, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024134: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(b), at 2810 County Road 719, Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024137: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 14900 Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024143: PM Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 
18.11(b), at 7225 Corpus Christi St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024148: C & S Service Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 407 Highway 37 (Rutherford), Mount 
Vernon, Franklin County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024149: LA Fuller and Sons enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 703 Miles (7th Street), Hereford, Deaf Smith County, 
Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024154: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at S.W. 8th & Ennis, Plainview, Hale County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024155: Mannin Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at S.W. 8th & Ennis, Plainview, Hale County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024156: City of Galena Park enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 1500 Center (15th), Galena Park, Harris County, Texas.  
 
239. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024158: Sydco Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 25014 Summer Chase (Auburn Sands), Spring, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024160: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 402 Arroyo (Medina), Texarkana, Bowie County, Texas.  
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241. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024161: MP Nexlevel enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 
18.11(b), at 17099 Texas Avenue (E. Medical Center Blvd.), Webster, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024163: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 17099 Texas Avenue (E. Medical Center Blvd.), Webster, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
243. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024164: City of Sulphur Springs 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 937 Church (E. Park), Sulphur Springs, Hopkins 
County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024170: Thompson Ditching enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
3790 Highland (Ave. V), Snyder, Scurry County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024173: Saber Development Corp. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 2904 Jones St. (Roberts St.), Greenville, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024174: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Second (161 or Taylor), Hughes Springs, Cass County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024175: Homesavers Foundation Repair 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.4(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 104 Oak Glen Ct., Prosper, Collin County, 
Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024181: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 12100 Tidwell (John Ralston), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024185: MP Technologies, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 948 Francesca Ct. (Via Montesano), League City, Galveston 
County, Texas.  
 
250. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024190: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 9600 Eagle Dr. (Cottonwood), Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, 
Texas.  
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251. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024201: CPS Energy enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(a), at 1403 
W. Harding (Escalon), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
252. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024206: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 6706 Burkett St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024207: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(b), at 520 Pinto, Unknown, Randall County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024208: City of Commerce enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 1002 N. Neal (Plum St.), Commerce, Hunt County, Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024210: Gulf Shore Tel-Com enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(e), 
18.11(b), 18.11(b), at Maple & FM 3062 (Maple St.), Star Harbor, Henderson 
County, Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024212: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at CR Z & CR 115, Plainview, Hale County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024213: Mannin Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at CR Z & CR 115, Plainview, Hale County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024219: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 12107 Old Huffmeister Rd., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024226: City of Navasota enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
704 Duke St., Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024228: Pete Carlos Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 704 Duke St., Navasota, Grimes County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024229: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), 18.11(a), at 6327 Modesto Dr. (Vista Camino), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
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262. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024232: ESC Electrical Services 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 3136 Routh St. (Carlisle), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024237: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at University (Francis), Marshall, Harrison County, Texas.  
 
264. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024241: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 15403 Palmer Manor Dr., Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024247: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Custer, Hooks, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024249: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 4300 Carnegie, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024250: AAR, Incorporate enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 201 E. Commons St., Refugio, Refugio County, Texas.  
 
268. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024251: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4300 Carnegie, Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024252: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(a), at 201 E. Commons St., Refugio, Refugio County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024254: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 54 & CR R (Tennell Groupline), Plainview, Hale 
County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024257: Raydon, Inc. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 400 N. 
Ave B, Albany, Shackelford County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024259: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at Spring Cypress (Maglitto), Tomball, Harris County, Texas.  
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273. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024265: Delta Lake Irrigation District 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Mile 19 (FM 88), Edcouch, Hidalgo County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024275: Base Construction, L.L.P. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at Fairmont Parkway (Rhodes Street), Pasadena, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024278: Glen Stegemoller enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 502 Barrow (Hwy. 16), Goldthwaite, Mills County, 
Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024279: Centex Foundation enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 4802 Canyon Cir., Killeen, Bell County, Texas.  
 
277. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024282: Roberts Ditching enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.4(b), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2431 Wheeler Ln. (Georgia Street), Amarillo, Randall 
County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024284: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(e), at 1201 Euclid Street (Victoria Street), Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024287: Temple Housing Authority 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 210 W. Ave. R (5th St.), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024290: City of Tyler-Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 833 S. Chilton Ave., Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024296: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 745 Rutland St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024299: City of Cameron enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 811 W. 8th (Polk St.), Cameron, Milam County, Texas.  
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283. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024300: Centerpoint Energy Entex 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.8(a), at 12029 Tidwell Rd. (C. E. King Parkway), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024303: City of North Richland Hills 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 6719 Iron Horse Boulevard, North Richland Hills, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024307: Caan Construction Services, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 723 Pecore St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024308: City of Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 
2502 W. Little York Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
287. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024319: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 17600 St. Francis (Masterson), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024325: Hutton Heat and Air enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 6294 E. I-40 (Whitaker), Amarillo, Potter County, 
Texas.  
 
289. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024335: NXS Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11 Paradise Point Dr., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024340: Desert Paving enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 5900 Mayfield (Patrick), Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024346: City of College Station 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 8907 Sandstone Dr. (Oakwood Trl.), College Station, Brazos 
County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024348: Broadband Telcom enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1630 Wells Branch Pkwy. (IH 35), Pflugerville, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
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293. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024350: City of Mexia enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 107 E. 
Hunt (Sherman St.), Mexia, Limestone County, Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024352: Infrasource Pipeline Facilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at FM 687 (Hwy. 136), Fritch, Hutchinson County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024353: Parallel Energy, L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.8(a) and 
18.11(a), at FM 687 (Hwy. 136), Fritch, Hutchinson County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024361: Morlandt Elec. Co. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and18.11(b), at Winecup Hill & Rembrant Hill (Rembrant Hill), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024368: Atlas Fence Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 201 Vanderpool Ln., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024369: Reeder Const. enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at I 27 & CR 165 (CR 165), Hale Center, Hale County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024370: Atmos Energy,West Texas 
Division enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.11(a), at I 27 & CR 165 (CR 165), Hale Center, Hale County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024376: Premier Outdoor Installations, 
Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5150 Ranch Point Dr., Katy, Fort Bend 
County, Texas. 
 
301. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024387: Texas Sterling Construction Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 600 Rusk St. at Louisiana St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
302. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024388: Porter Special Utility District 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 22100 E. Martin, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024390: Storm Water Solutions 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), 18.11(b), 18.11(b), at 9961 Cassowary Dr., Conroe, Montgomery 
County, Texas.  
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304. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024395: P & E Contractors enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
Forest Ln. & Webb Chapel (Webb Chapel), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024400: City of Houston enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 
2020 Worst St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
306. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024402: Creative Iron, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at 513 Beverly Dr. (Bransford), Colleyville, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024405: Dixie Foundation Drilling Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at 848 W. Sam Houston Pkwy. N., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024411: City of Haltom City enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5224 Sabelle (Rita), Haltom City, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024413: All Star Construction, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10926 Saint Mary's Lane, Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024431: V.K. Knowlton Construction and 
Utilities Inc. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage 
Rule 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 2515 Cielo Trace (Avellino Bluff), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024436: Cable Works enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 604 McCharen (S. 12th Street), Raymondville, Willacy County, 
Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024447: Allied Siding and Windows 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 125662 Pebble Lake Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024449: Conatser Construction 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 2700 Blk. Bideker (Westhill Rd.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
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314. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024461: Texstar Enterprises, Inc. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2503 Galit Cove (Sandbar Hill), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
315. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024462: Lewis Property Company 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5353 Memorial Dr., Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024464: McKinney Housing Authority 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1200 N. Tennessee, McKinney, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024473: City of Tyler-Water Dept. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 601 PAM, Tyler, Smith County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024474: City of Beaumont Water Utilities 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 1058 Lee St., Beaumont, Jefferson County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024478: City of Beaumont enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2610 Concord Road, Beaumont, Jefferson County, 
Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024479: Agritexgas, L.P. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 
FM 37 & Nix Rd., Hale Center, Hale County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024480: SC Metalworks enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2105 Kane St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024481: Goem Irrigation, Inc. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) 
and 18.11(b), at FM 37 & Nix Rd., Hale Center, Hale County, Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024482: Texas Craftsmen Fencing 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 2103 Belmont (Troup Highway), Tyler, Smith County, 
Texas.  
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324. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024508: Smetana & Associates 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Pearl Street (Twin Oaks), Belton, Bell 
County, Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024509: Atlas PL Mid-Cont. Westtex, 
L.L.C. enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at FR 2401, Unknown, Glasscock County, Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024510: Wells Utilities, L.L.C. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 
FR 2401, Unknown, Glasscock County, Texas.  
 
327. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024515: Coserv Gas, LTD. enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §18.8(b), at 
FM 407 (west of FM 2499), Highland Village, Denton County, Texas.  
 
328. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024523: EBC Construction, L.L.C. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 342 W. Gramercy (San Pedro), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024534: Keystone Granite enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2611 S.E. Military (S. New Braunfels), San Antonio, 
Bexar County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024553: Breton Pumping Service 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at 120 Stone Lake, Waco, McLennan County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024554: E Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 
18.11(b), at 9828 Hyacinth Way, Conroe, Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024565: City of Pampa enforcement action 
for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 
18.11(b), at 1532 N. Christy St. (Worrell), Pampa, Gray County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024575: Southern Landscapes 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.10(b), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 401 Peach St., Taft, San Patricio County, 
Texas.  
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334. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024576: Burton Construction enforcement 
action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 
18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 13221 S. Gessner Rd., Missouri City, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024582: Dixie Foundation Drilling Co. 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15700 Blk. Azalea Shores Dr., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
336. Damage Prevention Docket No. 024608: San Antonio Water System 
enforcement action for violation of Underground Pipeline Damage Rule 16 TAC 
§18.11(b), at Fossil Ridge (Evans), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
337. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale 
trends.  
There was no update this week. 
 
338. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency.  
The Commission received an update from the Executive Director Milton Rister. 
 
GOVERNMENT AND MEDIA AFFAIRS  
 
339. Railroad Commission legislative proposals and any other pending 
legislation affecting the Railroad Commission of Texas, including the Sunset 
Advisory Commission review of the Railroad Commission.  
There was no update given this week. 
 
INTERNAL AUDITOR  
 
340. Internal Audit Charter revisions to include new standards language.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS DIVISION  
 
341. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state 
funds: Requisition Number 455-13-0792, for 10 wells in Goliad County, 
District 02; estimated value $315,287.50.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
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342. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state 
funds: Requisition Number 455-13-0832, for 17 wells in San Patricio County, 
District 04; estimated value $478,400.00.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 
 
343. Approval of an extended service contract for plugging wells with state 
funds: Requisition Number 455-13-0831, for 21 wells in Runnels and Concho 
Counties, District 7C; estimated value $336,020.00.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
 
COMMISSIONERS  
 
Chairman Smitherman  
 
344. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions 
initiated by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. 
Department of Interior, U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal 
agencies that may impact the State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the 
energy, pipeline, and natural resource industries.  
The Commission received an update from the Commission’s General Counsel 
Lindil Fowler. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
345. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion 
and consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) 
pending or contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring 
consultation with or advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the 
Commission's attorney to the Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules 
of Professional Conduct of the State Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 
551 of the Texas Government Code, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a prospective gift or donation to the 
State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.073; (d) 
personnel matters, including the appointment, employment, or dismissal of a 
public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.074; or 
(e) security matters related to the deployment of, or specific occasions for the 
implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.076. The Commission will reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of matters considered in closed session and to 
take any final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas 
Government Code §551.102.  
The Commission passed on this item. 
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PUBLIC INPUT  
 
346. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on 
any matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the 
policy adopted on September 7, 2005. 

 
 
 
 
 

The conference was adjourned at 2:28 p.m. 


